Town of Medley
Office of Capital Projects & Development Services
7177 NW 72 Avenue, Medley, Florida 33166

Date: | December 14, 2016

Subject: | NW 79 Avenue from NW 77 Street to NW 79 Place Paving and Drainage Imp.

Solicitation Number: | ITB 2017-002

OCPDS Number: |SW-0115

Opening Date / Time: | January 5, 2017

ADDENDUM Number: | 2

To all interested proposers:

The Town of Medley defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original
terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g. Invitation for Bids,
Request for Proposals or Request for Qualifications), including but not limited to questions and
answers, which are considered a material part of the solicitation.

Please note the following updates:

Addendum #2 does the following:
Revisions to the Solicitation Documents as follows (additions underlined, deletions strikethrough):

Attached Part 2-8A and Part 2-9

RFI No. Question Responses

2-01 s ; Please use pay items 425-5-1 and 425-6 (See
Tl
i Dl US:ZZZ efmankpics dod Plan Set Sheet 2, Summary of Quantities, and
' page 2-8A of the project manual)

2-02 Please use 2” of any type of asphalt. Price of
The asphalt curb pad thickness asphalt curb pad to be included under 520-1-
10

2-03 Please refer to Plan Set Sheet 2, Summary of

Missing most of the drainage structures Quantities, and page 2-8A of the project
manual

2-04 Flaggers and shifts to be paid under pay item
Missing a Maintenance of traffic pay item to 102-1 (See Plan Set Sheet 2, Summary of

address flaggers and MOT shifts Quantities, and page 2-7 of the project
manual)

2-05 There is no evidence of contaminated soils
within the project limits. Please refer to letter

Missing a removal of contaminated subsoil from Pollution Remediation Section Unit

material provided by Miami-Dade County Regulatory
and Economic Resources Department.
2-06 Bid form included in original solicitation is
missing items 21 to 30 (most of them for Addendum is being processed to add this page
drainage structures as per summary of pay to the project manual.
items plans). Please clarify.
2-07 . : No, however, please note that project is to be
?
Is this project funded by FDOT: constructed as per FDOT specifications.
2-08
Will special wages or Davis Bacon apply? No.
2-09 No.

Will buy American act apply?




Town of Medley

7777 NW 72 Avenue, Medley, Florida 33166

Office of Capital Projects & Development Services

As plans are in FDOT format and Bid items are
in FDOT format, will FDOT specs apply for
construction and billing?

Yes, project to be constructed per FDOT specs.

2-11

As per plan sheet No. 7 Optional Material
Tabulation. Will RCP be the only material
allowed in this project?

Yes, RCP is the only allowed material.

2-12

There is no item for trench restoration. It is to
be included into pipe installation items?

Per FDOT Spec 430: The cost of restoring the
site, as specified in 125-11, that is disturbed,
solely for the purpose of constructing pipe
culvert, will be included in the Contract unit
price for the pipe culvert.

2-13

As per note 40 in plan sheet No. 9 the removal
of existing Storm Sewer must be included in
Clearing and Grubbing. In revising solicitation
and site we found that plans call for removal
of 1 EA existing inlet and associated pipe. Do
you have information regarding the extension
and diameter of said pipe?

Plans call for removal of 3 (three) locations
where existing inlets and pipes are to be
removed. Information on existing pipe size is
unknown since pipes were inaccessible by the
time of survey

2-14

There is an existing pipe marked as S(D) in
plans. Is this pipe and existing Storm Sewer
line and also need to be removed?

No, the pipe marked as S(D) Storm sewer is not
to be removed.

2-15

As per note 4 in plan sheet No. 9 the
contractor must handle contaminated
excavated materials. As per FDOT specs (if
they are applicable) the contractor must stop
work and call FDOT for them to activate their
CAR contractor who will handle contaminated
soils under a different contract. From past
project experience, other agencies assign a
dedicated allowance for contaminated
material. It is impossible for bidders in this
solicitation to quantify contaminated material
and know the kind of contamination to
properly determine cost for contamination.
Please add contaminated soils allowance.

There is no evidence of contaminated
materials within the project limits. However, n
the even that contaminated materials are
found, the normal FDOT process will be
followed and a specialty contractor will be
engaged in the soil remediation activities.

2-16

Please provide details for conflict structures.

Confilict structures should be designed per
index 307 as stated on drainage structures
sections. Actual elevation of utilities are
provided on the summary of verified utilities
and should be verified on the field by
contractor prior production of shop drawings
for conflict structures.

2-17

Please provide details for aprons, if needed, in
ditch bottom inlets to be installed in existing
swales and provide item for inlet aprons

No concrete aprons needed for ditch bottom

inlets. Collected runoff comes from pervious

area only, no high velocities are expected on
these swales.

2-18

Is there any enforcement for night work in this
project?

Yes, please refer to TCP Note 4 for lane closure
restrictions. Contractor can submit an
alternative Temporary Traffic Control Plans
where temporary pavement is used to
maintain two travel lanes at all times




Town of Medley
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2-19 Sheet No. 9, Note 38, states that the existing
inlets, manholes and pipe to remain are to be
cleaned and desilted and the cost is to be
included in pay item no. 430-94-1 (Pipe
Desilting up to 24”). The denoted pay item is
not included in the bid form or documents,
could you please address how this work will be
paid?

There are no existing drainage inlets or pipes
that are to remain. Therefore, the desilting
pay item is not needed.




BID PROPOSAL
FORITB 2017-002
NW 79TH AVENUE FROM NW 77TH STREET TO NW 79TH PLACE PAVING AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

Pay Item ol ; : Unit Price ; i
No. Description of Work Unit | Quantit Written Unit Price Extended
° | Number P ¥ ($) #) Cost ($)
Inlets, Curb, Type P-2 <10’
21 | 425-1321 EA 3
Inlets, Curb, Type P-2, >10’
22 | 425-1322 EA 1
Inlets, Curb, Type P-6, <10’
23 | 425-1361 EA 1
Inlets, Curb, Type P-6, Partial
24 | 425-1365 EA 1
Inlets, Curb, Type J-5, <10’
25 | 425-1451 EA 1
Inlets, Curb, Type J-6, <10’
26 | 425-1461 EA 4
Inlets, DT Bot, Type C, <10’
27 | 425-1521 EA 4
Manholes, P-7, <10’
28 | 425-2-41 EA 1
Manholes, Adjust Utilities
29 425-5-1 EA 5
Valve Boxes, Adjust
30 425-6 EA 3
Name of Bidder Signature of Bidder

Part 2-8A



BID PROPOSAL
FOR ITB 2017-002
NW 79TH AVENUE FROM NW 77TH STREET TO NW 79TH PLACE PAVING AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

Unit Price

Pay Item " ; : ; it Pri Extended

No. Number Description of Work Unit | Quantity ) Written Unit Price ($) Cost ($)
Pipe Culvert, Optional Material,

31 | 430-175-118 | Round, 18" S/CD LF 224
Pipe Culvert, Optional Material,

32 | 430-175-124 | Round, 24" S/CD LF 144
French Drain, 24"

33 443-70-4 LF 1279
Concrete Curb and Gutter, Type F

34 520-1-10 LF 3215
Valley Gutter, Concrete

35 520-3 LF 190
Concrete Sidewalk (4" thick)

36 522-1 SY 2114
Detectable Warnings

37 527-2 SF 162
Performance Turf, Sod

38 570-1-2 SY 1560
Single Post Sign (F&l, Ground

39 | 700-1-11 | Mount, up to 12SF) AS 5
Single Post Sign, F&I Ground

40 | 700-1-12 | Mount, 12-20 SF AS 1

Name of Bidder

Signature of Bidder

Part 2-9



